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Office of the Secretary
Federal Trade Commission
Room 159

600 Pennsylvania Ave N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20580

Re: 16 CFR Part 460
Trade Regulation

Sir,
I request the following change to the above rule:

ASTM C-236 is referenced in this rule, this ASTM tells
you how to build a Guard Hot Box.

I request that Mult-layer foil not glue each piece to
each other, but with studs at varying widths or clearly
label there materials to fit only in 14% and 22% width
cavities only and tested at such.
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Thank You,

Adrian D. TRoutman Jr.
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